## RAMESHA MADUSHANI Audiologist



## **OBJECTIVE**

Qualified and experienced Audiologist with over four years of experience in providing all kind of audiological services for patients of all ages. Hard working and motivated individual with extremely passionate to work as a multidisciplinary team member. Maintain high level of customer satisfaction by offering the best care and excellent communication skills.

#### **PERSONAL DETAILS**

Phone: +94702808618

+94776023296

Email: mrmadushani23@gmail.com

Address: Gampaha, Sri Lanka

DoB: 1991.08.23

#### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

#### Nawaloka Hospitals PLC, Colombo 02, Sri Lanka

Audiologist (March 2022 to Present)

Job Roles and Responsibilities

- Conduct new-born hearing screening program
- Conduct diagnostic audiological evaluations including PTA, BOA, CPA, Aided Audiogram, Tympanometry, DPOAE, ABR for pediatric, adults and geriatric population
- Administrate tinnitus retraining therapy and counselling for patients with disabling tinnitus
- Make appropriate referrals for other professionals
- Make appropriate referrals for further rehabilitation services including hearing aids, auditory verbal therapy and speech therapy
- Counselling and guidance for the patients and their families and improve their quality of life
- Updating of routine calibrations of the audiological equipment
- Coordinate and conduct outdoor medicals/hearing screening programs
- Prioritize workloads during shifts with reducing staff and maximize the efficiency of working hours

#### **AYATI National Center for Children with Disabilities**

Visiting Audiologist (October 2021 to Present)

Job Roles and Responsibilities

- Clinical supervision of Audiology students -University of Kelaniya, Sri Lanka
- Conduct diagnostic audiological services and diagnosis for both children and adults with disabilities
- Recommend appropriate patient follow-up and referrals
- Educate patients/care givers about any concerning hearing matters

## SKILLS

## Interpersonal

- Self-Confident
- Work ethics
- Responsible and flexible
- Good multidisciplinary team member
- Good communication skills
- Good rapport building skills
- Good counselling skills

## Computing

- Confident in Microsoft OS
- Confident with SPSS statistical software,
   Mendeley for research purposes

#### Other

 Familiar with lean management and 6s for hospital systems

- Supervision of hearing conservation programs conducted by the students
- Support in the development of the overall services

## Vision Express Hearing Care, Durdans Hospital, Sri Lanka

Audiologist (September 2019 to 2022)

Job Roles and Responsibilities

- Sell, dispense and provide maintenance to hearing aids across multiple brands (Widex, Intertone, Rexton, Oticon, Signia)
- Perform documentation, stock handling and billing responsibilities

## Golden Key Eye & ENT Hospital, Sri Lanka

Locum Audiologist (December 2018 to January 2020)

Job Roles and Responsibilities

- Conduct PTA, BOA, VRA, CPA, Aided Audiogram, Tympanometry, reflexex and DPOAE for pediatric, adults and geriatric population
- Patient cancelling

## Faculty of Medicine, University of Kelaniya, Sri Lanka

Audiologist/Research Assistant (September 2018 to June 2020)

Job Roles and Responsibilities

- Provide assistance to develop REACh Tool for preschoolers (a locally developed screening tool to identify disabilities in 2-5 year old children in Sri Lanka)
- Pretest the screening tool
- Conduct training programs for preschool teachers and Early Childhood Development Officers in Sri Lanka
- Data analysis using SPSS statistical software

#### **NON-RELATED REFEREES**

### Prof. S.P. Sumanasena

Professor in Pediatric Disabilities

Department of Disability Studies

Faculty of Medicine

University of Kelaniya

Sri Lanka

Phone:

+94112961000/+94777256768

Email: <a href="mailto:samanmali@kln.ac.lk">samanmali@kln.ac.lk</a>

### Prof. A.R. Wickramasinghe

Cadre Chair and Senior Professor

Department of Public Health

Faculty of Medicine

University of Kelaniya

Sri Lanka

Phone: +94112953411

Email:

arwicks@kln.ac.lk

## **ACADEMIC ACHEIVMENTS**

## Faculty of Medicine, University of Kelaniya, Sri Lanka

- Following Master of Public Health in Epidemiology and Statistics (2020 to present)
- Completed Bachelor of Science in Speech and Hearing Sciences, (Specialized in Audiology) with a Second-Class Upper Division and a cumulative GPA of 3.62/4.00 (2014 to 2018)

## **Relevant Modules**

- Diagnostic Audiology
- Pediatric Audiology
- Rehabilitative Technology for Hearing Impaired
- Rehabilitative Audiology
- Educational Audiology, Environmental Audiology
- Otolaryngology, Neurology, Pediatrics, Genetics, Psychology
- Research Methodology
- Personal and Professional Management Skills

#### **CLINICAL TRAINING**

# <u>Department of Disability Studies, University of Kelaniya, Sri Lanka:</u> (2014 to 2018)

- 900 hours clinical training in Audiology at government and private hospitals and institutes
- Conducted community-based Awareness program on Hearing Conservation at Ansell Lanka (Pvt) Ltd., Seeduwa
- Conducted an "Annual Hearing Screening Program" at Fonterra Lanka, Biyagama and Serendib Flour Mills (Pvt) Ltd., Wellampitiya
- Conducted an Interactive Training Prgram on Hearing Related
  Problems for Midwives at Dewinuwara MOH office

#### **G.C.E.** Advance Level Examination

A (Physics) B (Chemistry) C (Biology)

#### **G.C.E. Ordinary Level Examination**

9'A's and 1'C